
Emiliano,
	
Please	find	our	response	to	your	request	attached.
	
	
Diane	M.	Cook
	
Public	Records	Officer
Worcester	County	Sheriff’s	Office
5	Paul	X.	Tivnan	Drive
West	Boylston,	MA			01583
Ph	508-854-1927
Fx	508-854-1819
WCSOPRR@sdw.state.ma.us
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
CAUTION:	This	email	came	from	outside	the	Worcester	County	Sheriff's	Office.	Do	not	click	on	links	or	open	attachments
unless	you	are	sure	you	recognize	the	sender	and	you	know	the	contents	are	safe.

-	WCSO	Helpdesk

Good	Afternoon,
	
Please	see	attached.
	
Best,
	
Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From WCSOPRR	<WCSOPRR@sdw.state.ma.us>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To 'Emiliano	Falcon-Morano'	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	19:04:12	+0000
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